Resistance How long will you wear the chains of your Masters?

Contact: Edward C. Noonan FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Tel: 530-777-3474 ACTION ALERT

Email: ednoonan7@gmail.com

Email: americanresistanceparty@mail.com

http://www.americanresistanceparty.org

REPEAL AND-REPLACE OBAMACARE
Sign Petition!

2/18/16 - EDWARD C NOONAN, Former 2012 & 2016 Presidential Candidate alert:

From: Grassfire <alert@grassrootsaction.com>
To: American Resistance Party

Date: 2/18/2017

Subject: Report: ObamaCare "here to stay"?

We need your help. The fight to repeal and replace ObamacCare is getting more and
more difficult. We have about 10 days to rally citizens for this fight. Will you please
forward this message below to your friends and ask them to join you in signing our
"Repeal and Replace ObamaCare" petition? Or, go here for Facebook and other share
tools. Thanks!

--Grassfire

REPEAL AND REPLACE /87 A
OBAMACARE THIS YEAR! a}f

[end quote]

The American Resistance Party is 100% against the Marxist, Socialized medicine
called OBAMACARE. Both the Socialist Democrat Party and the Socialist-lite
Republican Party has fallen prey to the “darkside” and is no longer a Constitutional
Republic. Our Constitution does not give our government permission to play around
with the Communist concept of governmental dole of medical services. All such evil
“redistribution of wealth” should end immediately. DO NOT REPLACE, BUT REPEAL!
PLEASE SIGN THIS PETITION!

HHH

Permission to reprint in whole or in part is gladly granted, provided full credit is given.
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